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www.cityofcaldwell.com

James Craft Compliance Officer
Idaho Department of Environmental Quality Boise Regional Office
1445 North Orchard Street Boise, Idaho 83706

January 15th, 2024

Re: Sanitary Sewer Overflow



Dear M r. Craft,


This purpose of this letter is notify IDEQ of a of a sewer overflow that occurred at 2802 Arlington Ave. Caldwell Idaho. The On-Call operator was called at approximately 9:32 pm Monday January 14th and notified by a plumber that there was a sewer backup in the basement at the address above. Upon arrival to the site the City Collections Operator confirmed the mainline to be surcharged.  Operator began jetting from the downstream manhole and observed some roots coming back with the jetter nozel.  After cleaning and removing the roots, the surcharge subsided and normal flow was restored at approximately midnight.  It is an undetermined volume due to the collections team not entering the residence. No sewer reached the road deck or any receiving waters.   


   Sincerely,
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Wastewater Superintendent
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